



**Cofnodion Cyfarfod y Cyngor Llawn a Neuadd y Pentref Llangynwyd  
Dydd Llun Mai 14<sup>ed</sup> 2018  
Minutes of the Full Council Meeting held at the Village Hall Llangynwyd  
Monday 14<sup>th</sup> May 2018.**

**Presenol - Present:**

**Councillors:**

T. R. Griffiths (Chairman) – E. Guscott – H. Davies – I. Williams – C. Griffiths  
M. James (left meeting at 19:45hrs) - M. Moore – P. Sasiruban – D. Jones  
T. Muller

D. Berry [Clerk].

**The Meeting commenced at 18.30hrs**

**1. Ymddiheurwch am absenoldeb - Apologies for Absence**

Cllr. G. Nicholls

**2. Datganiadau o Ddiddordeb - Declarations of Interest**

Cllr. H.J. Davies - Governor Cwmfelin School.

Cllr E. Guscott – Governor Cwmfelin and Llangynwyd Primary Schools

Cllr. T.R. Griffiths - Ysgol Gyfun Cymraeg Llangynwyd

Cllr. R. M. James - all BCBC matters and Ysgol Gyfun Cymraeg Llangynwyd.

Cllr. D. Jones - Governor Cwmfelin School.

Cllr. T. Muller – Governor Cwmfelin Primary School

Cllr. G. Nicholls – Park Warden

Cllr P. Sasiruban – Llangynwyd Village Hall

Cllr. I. Williams - Maesteg Town Council & Maesteg Celtic RFC.

**3. Cadarnhau Cofnodion – Ratification of Minutes**

The minutes of April 2018 meeting agreed as a true and accurate record.

**4. Materion yn codi o'r cyfarfod Cyngor llawn Ebrill 2018  
Matters Arising from the April 2018 Minutes**

**Cwmfelin Primary School road safety [EG]**

Meeting with BCBC arranged with Cllrs. James and Guscott 5<sup>th</sup> June 2018

09.00hrs to 10.00hrs

HD to attend instead of EG

IW asked why Cllr. T. Beedle was not informed of the meeting.

Clerk stated as Cllr. Guscott stated the matter was discussed at a Cwmfelin School Governors meeting, he believed the matter was dealt with.

EG informed Council the matter has not been discussed by Cwmfelin Primary School Governors, she had raised the issue personally with LIMCC only and not the school.

### **Safe Parking**

Camera car is being advertised by BCBC. Will be operating shortly.

### **Parc Tir Iarll Paths**

Work to take place on Wednesday May 23rd  
Quotes for equipment and materials scrutinised

**Action:** LBS to be used

### **5. Materion yr Heddlu - Police Matters**

No CPSO present.

### **6. Cyfeiriad Cyhoeddus - Public Address**

No members of the public present.

### **7. Gohebiaeth - Correspondence**

Ms. V. Duffin

One Voice Wales

Cor Meibion Invitation

Mayoral invitations [Bridgend & Pencoed]

Road closure notice BCBC

Zurich Insurance quote.

### **8. Planning**

Tree trimming. 93 Parc Tyn Y Waun Llangynwyd CF34 9RH – no objections.

### **9.**

#### **a) Community Awards [MJ]**

Ms. V. Duffin informed the Council there are many hard working volunteers working for Llangynwyd Village Hall. She felt unable to receive an award individually.

Apologising for a mix up in communications she was unable to attend to communicate the message personally.

#### **b) Councillor Vacancy**

Applications in writing to be made to the Clerk by May 30<sup>th</sup>.

**Action:** Applications to be sent to Councillors prior to June meeting and decision made on June 11<sup>th</sup>.

#### **c) Warden's Contract / Grievance**

Presentation made by Cllrs. Williams, Jones and Muller.

#### **d) Summer Event**

Llangynwyd pavilion renovations will not be completed in time for a July event.

**Resolved:** Cancel this year's Sumer event

**e) Summer Playschemes**

Presentation made to Council by Leanne Rowlands BCBC.

Problems relating to renovations of Llangynwyd Pavilion. Clerk has contacted Llangynwyd Primary School as an alternative venue. Request rejected.

**Action:** Clerk to contact Ysgol Gyfun Cymraeg Llangynwyd and Cwmfelin Primary school.

**f) Bespoke Training**

Clerk stated despite sending Councillors information relating to courses, Councillors are not taking up places or dropping out when booked.

Councillors urgently need to be trained in the following areas: *Councillor Code of Conduct* and *The Meeting*. Both are available through One Voice Wales. Clerk advises as a training budget in precept, the Council books the courses at Llangynwyd Village Hall.

**Action:** Clerk to find alternative providers that offer free training.

**g) Pot-holes**

CG: Road to Nant-y-Castell still not repaired

Elsewhere pot-holes repaired.

**Action:** Clerk to inform BCBC of the repairs needed to Heol Nant-y-Castell.

**h) Broadband Meeting**

Dr. D. Lloyd AM extremely busy at present. Meeting will be set for late June in Llangynwyd. Information and evidence from public needs to be available.

**Action:** Set date for meeting. Liaise with Dr. Lloyd AM

CG: There is funding available from the WAG to improve broadband services in west Wales. Is this funding available for the south Wales valleys?

**Action:** Discover possible funding from the meeting.

**i) Warden's Phone**

**Action:** Clerk to find out the different deals.

**j) Street sign cleaning**

Some of the street signs are in need of cleaning and bus stops.

**Action:** Return to subject. Councillors to draw up a list of signs and bus stops that require cleaning.

**10. Cyllid a Chyfrifon - Finance & Accounts**

**Resolved:** Accounts were an accurate record of the Council finances.

**11. Adroddiad Clerc - Clerk's Report**

- Urgent change in the way the finances are administered.
- Zurich insurance the cheapest available

**Action:** Renew insurance with Zurich

- Clerk's contract needs to be drawn up.

## **12. Adroddiadau Aelodau - Members Reports**

None

## **13. Eitemau ar gyfer Cyfarfod nesaf - Items for the next Meeting**

- a) New Councillor
- b) Summer Play Schemes
- c) Parc Tir Iarll fence
- d) Warden's phone
- e) Street sign cleaning
- f) Financial procedures
- g) Broadband meeting
- h) Clerk's contract

## **14. Dyddiad y Cyfarfod nesaf - Date of the next Meeting**

*The Council will next meet at 18.30hrs on Monday 11<sup>th</sup> June 2018 at Llangynwyd Village Hall*

With there being no further business the Chairperson closed the Meeting at 21:10hrs

**Chairperson:** \_\_\_\_\_

**Date:** \_\_\_\_\_